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From: Gregory, Deborah

Sent: August 12, 2008 7:30 PM

To: Thompson, Robert

Subject: FW: Meditech search for missing patients

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Thompson, Robert Delivered: 12/08/2008 7:30 PM

Robert:

FYI. Please see Reza's request to Terry Gulliver. Louise and Pat should be made aware of this potential initiative.
Do you want Reza to copy both on this email or would you prefer to contact Louise? Pat is on holidays until

September 3rd.

Deborah Gregory, BN, MSc, PhD, RN
Senior Researcher :

Task Force on Adverse Health Events
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
Suite 1100,

West Block, Confederation Building

P.O. Box 8700

St. John's, NL

Canada A1B 4J6

Telephone: 709.729.6977
Fax: 709.729.5435
email: DeborahGregory@gov.nl.ca

From: Reza Alaghehbandan [mailto:reza.alaghehbandan@nlchi.nl.ca]

Sent: August 12, 2008 2:48 PM

To: Terry Gulliver

Cc: Tracy Chislett; Don MacDonald; Gregory, Deborah
Subject: FW: Meditech search for missing patients

Hi Terry,

Hope all is well. This is in follow up to our previous discussion around searching Meditech for those missing
patients whose ER/PR was not ordered. Since the number of self-identifiers is increasing, we have been asked by
Robert Thompson to look into the matter of various search strategies. Perhaps initially doing a small pilot
considering one of the below options and assessing whether we are able to capture known self-identifiers. |
understand that you are on vacation, but would appreciate it if you could give me or Tracy (752-6016) a call to

discuss this in further details.

Thanks,
Reza

Reza Alaghehbandan, MD
Research and Evaluation Department
NL Centre for Health Information

28 Pippy Piace, St. John's, NL A1B 3X4
Phone: (709) 752-6071; Fax: (709) 752-6064
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----- Original Message----- /
From: Reza Alaghehbandan /
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 3:56 PM /
To: Robert Thompson; Don MacDonald; D Ei)rah Gregory; 'pat.pilgrim@eastgphhealth.ca'; 'Heather Predham’
Cc: Tracy Chislett; Terry Gulliver; Reza Alaghehbandan /
Subject: Meditech search for missing patients ﬂf

/
Hi Al /

/
Terry, Tracy and | met this afternoon to discuss potential options for i/,d'entifying missing breast cancer patients
with negative ER/PR who may not have been retested. /

y,
Terry has performed various search protocols in the Mfditech system for the year 2002, searching approximately
90,000 specimens and below is a summary of them foryour consideration:

1-  Using Snomed terminology the code for “breast\wag searched. 776 pathology reports related to breast
specimens were captured. This means the atholdgy reports were either directly related to breast patients
or indirectly related. For instance, a lymph node op’skin biopsy was taken and potential primary breast
involvement was mentioned in the pathology report.

a. This has been further searched based/,bn Tumour Markers. This means only breast specimens
that were coded as cancer would be ic_@ptured\Out of 776 breast related specimens, 282 of those
were coded as breast cancer. /

2- Searching the pathology module for the wg{d “breast’. 1027 pathology reports were identified in which
the word breast had been mentioned in thé report, regardless of whether it was in the clinical history, or

even statements such as “not primary brgast”.
a. This 1027 was further searche;d using tumour mar!%fis for breast cancers. 370 pathology reports

were identified. / \
i. This 370 was evgn further searched using,"ER/PR ordered” 161 were captured.

b. The 1027 was searched adain using “ER/PR ordered’\ 178 were identified.
3- Searching the pathology module for all tumour markers. This means all cancers were captured
regardless of their origin. The tot}a’l number captured was 3720.

/

Please note that this is a preliminary sga’;rch analysis for 2002 and that eaé\h option has its own advantages and
limitations. For instance, using Option'2 (breast as a key word) would give u \the most comprehensive list of
breast related specimens in the pathology module. On the other hand, there may be significant proportion of them
AN

not related to the purpose of the exercise. \
It is believed that any of these opfions may still not provide us with 100% confid\Tce that every ER/PR negative

specimen would be found. /

For timeline purposes, it is estimated that one could review a pathology report witﬁ\an average speed of 3
minutes per report; this may’be an underestimation as the reports are not consistently formatted. Further,
additional time would be required to organize, count, and cross reference them agaTst existing sources such as

NLCH! ER/PR database./

Also, please note that ih 2005, the original search used by Terry was done using “ERFE’R ordered” came up with

189.

A

Y

Reza \
Reza Alaghehbandaz,/ MD Y
Research and Evallz‘ tion Department
NL Centre for Hezy Information
28 Pippy Place, $t. John's, NL A1B 3X4 \

Phone: (709) 752-6071; Fax: (709) 752-6064
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From: Reza Alaghehbandan [reza.alaghehbandan@nlchi.nl.ca]
Sent:  August 13, 2008 9:05 AM

To: Gregory, Deborah; Tracy Chislett; Don MacDonald
Subject: FW: Meditech search for missing patients

FYI — | will contact Barry.

From: Terry Gulliver [mailto: Terry.Gulliver@easternhealth.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 4:17 PM

To: Reza Alaghehbandan

Subject: Re: Meditech search for missing patients

call Barry he can do it for you | am going to NYC in am until next friday

From: Reza Alaghehbandan

To: Terry Gulliver

Cc: Tracy Chislett ; Don MacDonald ; Gregory, Deborah
Sent: Tue Aug 12 14:48:26 ')an

Subject‘: FW: Meditech search for missing patients

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

Thanks, ’
Reza

Reza Alaghehbandan, MD
Research and Evaluation Department
NL Centre for Health Information

28 Pippy Place, St. John's, NL A1B 3X4
Phone: (709) 752-6071; Fax: (709) 752-6064

From: Reza Alaghehbandan
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 3:56 PM

To: Robert Thompson; Don MacDonald; Deborah Gregory, 'pat.pilgrim@easternhealth.ca’; 'Heather Predham’

Cc: Tracy Chislett; Terry Gulliver; Reza Alaghehbandan
Subject: Meditech search for missing patients ’
. /,

Hi All, ,, : J

o

Terry, Tracy and | met this afternoon to discuss potgntial options for identifying, mlssmg breast cancer patients

with negative ER/PR who may not have been retegted.

Terry has performed various search proto,c/os in the Meditech system for the yea>5\(k2 searching approximately

13/08/2008 /
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90,000 specimens and below is a summary of them for your consideration:

1-  Using Snomed terminology the code for “breast” was searched. 776 pathology reports related to breast
specimens were captured. This means the pathology reports were either directly related to breast patients
or indirectly related. For instance, a lymph node or skin biopsy was taken and potential primary breast
involvement was mentioned in the pathology report.

a. This has been further searched based on Tumour Markers}h-ié' means only breast specimens
that were c6déd-as cancer would be captured. Out of 776-5Teast related specimens, 282 of those
were coded as breast cancer.

2- Searching the pathology modf]‘fejor the word “breast”. 1027 pathology reports were identified in which
the word breast had been mentioné,\jn the report, regapdless of whether it was in the clinical history, or
even statements such as “not primary breast”.

a. This 1027 was further searched ising tum
were identified. S

i.  This 370 was even further $

r markers for breast cancers. 370 pathology reports

rched using “ER/PR ordered” 161 were captured.
b.  The 1027 was searched again using /ER/PR ordered” 178 were identified.
3-  Searching the pathology module for all tumadr markers.. This means all cancers were captured
regardless of their origin. The total number gaptured was 37.20.

Please note that this is a preliminary search analysis for 2002 and that each option has its own advantages and
limitations. For instance, using Option 2 (breast &s a key word) would give'us the most comprehensive list of
‘breast related specimens in the pathology moduyle. On the other hand, theré may be significant proportion of them
not related to the purpose of the exercise. ,

It is believed that any of these options may stillfnot provide us with 100% cc7 fidence that every ER/PR negative

specimen would be found.

For timeline purposes, it is estimated that onecould review a pathology r,eéort with an average speed of 3
minutes per report; this may be an underestimation as the reports are pét consistently formatted. Further,
additional time would be required to organize, cQunt, and cross refe;eﬁce them against existing sources such as

-t

NLCHI ER/PR database. e

Also, please note that in 2005, the original search used by Terry was done using "ER/PR ordered” came up with
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

Sent: August 13, 2008 9:12 AM

To: “Thompson, Robert

Cc: Reza Alaghehbandan; Don MacDonald; 'Tracy Chislett
Subject: FW: Meditech search for missing patients

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Thompson, Robert  Delivered: 13/08/2008 9:12 AM
Reza Alaghehbandan
Don MacDonald
"Tracy Chislett'
Robert:
FYI.

Pat/Louise should be made of this request.

Who will make the contact?

Debbie

Deborah Gregory, BN, MSc, PhD, RN
Senior Researcher

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
Sent: August 13, 2008 9:05 AM

To: Gregory, Deborah; Tracy Chislett; Don MacDonald

Subject: FW: Meditech search for missing patients

FYI — | will contact Barry.

----- Original Message-----

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
Sent: Tue Aug 12 14:48:26 2008

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
Phone: (709) 752-8071; Fax: (709) 752-6064

From: Reza Alaghehbandan

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 3:56 PM

To: Robert Thompson; Don MacDonald; Deborah Gregory; 'pat.pilgrim@easternhealth.ca’; 'Heather Predham’
Cc: Tracy Chislett; Terry Gulliver; Reza Alaghehbandan

Subject: Meditech search for missing patients

Hi All,

Terry, Tracy and | met this afternoon to discuss potential options for identifying missing breast cancer patients
with negative ER/PR who may not have been retested.

Terry has performed various search protocols in the Meditech system for the year 2002, searching approximately
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

a. This has been further searched based on Tumour Markers. This means only breast specimens
that were coded as cancer would be captured. Out of 776 breast related specimens, 282 of those
were coded as breast cancer.

2-  Searching the pathology module for the word “breast”. 1027 pathology reports were identified in which
the word breast had been mentioned in the report, regardless of whether it was in the clinical history, or
even statements such as “not primary breast”.

a. This 1027 was further searched using tumour markers for breast cancers. 370 pathology reports
were identified.

i. This 370 was even further searched using “ER/PR ordered” 161 were captured.

b. The 1027 was searched again using “ER/PR ordered” 178 were identified.

3-  Searching the pathology module for all tumour markers. This means all cancers were captured
regardless of their origin. The total number captured was 3720.

Please note that this is a preliminary search anaiysis for 2002 and that each option has its own advantages and
limitations. For instance, using Option 2 (breast as a key word) would give us the most comprehensive list of
breast related specimens in the pathology module. On the other hand, there may be significant proportion of them
not related to the purpose of the exercise. : :
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It is believed that any of these options may still not provide us with 100% confidence that every ER/PR negative
specimen would be found.

For timeline purposes, it is estimated that one could review a pathology report with an average speed of 3
minutes per report; this may be an underestimation as the reports are not consistently formatted. Further,
additional time would be required to organize, count, and cross reference them against existing sources such as

NLCHI ER/PR database.

Also, please note that in 2005, the original search used by Terry was done using “ER/PR ordered” came up with
189.

Reza

Reza Alaghehbandan, MD
Research and Evaluation Department
NL Centre for Health Information

28 Pippy Place, St. John's, NL A1B 3X4
Phone: (709) 752-6071; Fax: (709) 752-6064
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Gregory, Deborah

From: Reza Alaghehbandan [reza.alaghehbandan@nlchi.nl.ca]
Sent:  August 13, 2008 12:34 PM

To: Thompson, Robert; Gregory, Deborah

Cc: Don MacDonald; Tracy Chislett

Subject: Meditech pilot search

Just to let you know that Tracy and | will be meeting with Barry at EH first thing tomorrow morning to conduct the
pilot search. We will keep you informed of the outcome.

Thanks,
Reza

Reza Alaghehbandan, MD
Research and Evaluation Department
NL Centre for Health Information

28 Pippy Place, St. John's, N A1B 3X4
Phone: (709) 752-6071; Fax: (709) 752-6064
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